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GROUP CHAIR'S OFFICE
TO: ALL NATIONAL CLINICAL TRIALS NETWORK (NCTN) MEMBERS

FROM:  SWOG Operations Office (protocols@swog.orq)

RE: McKesson Corporation Drug Distribution Delays

MEMORANDUM
OPERATIONS OFFICE

The purpose of this memorandum is to inform sites of potential changes in
delivery of drugs distributed by McKesson Corporation (formerly Biologics, Inc.).

McKesson has indicated that they may hold shipments to zip codes in the path of
hurricane Florence due to forecasted delivery issues posed by the storm. They
will continue to reach out to patients and sites in the most impacted areas in the
Carolinas, Virginia and Washington, D.C. to help plan for delays, non-delivery,

STATISTICAL CENTER and closures. They will monitor the storm and sites will be notified of updates as
they arise.

For urgent needs and questions regarding specific deliveries, please contact the
team at clinicalresearchservices@mckesson.com or 1-800-693-4906.

This memorandum pertains to the following studies:

S1014 Genitourinary
S1216 Genitourinary
S1304 Myeloma
S1313 Gastrointestinal
S1403 Lung

S1406 Gastrointestinal
S1602 Genitourinary
S1613 Gastrointestinal
S1701 Lung

This memorandum serves to notify the NCI, CIRB, and SWOG Statistics and Data
swog.org Management Center.

cc: Elliott Lee — McKesson Corporation
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